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Dear Ms Walli

Combined Proceeding
Incentive Regulation ("IR")
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Union Gas Limited

Board File No.:
Gas Distribution Inc.

Board File No.: EB-2007-0615

Our File No.: 302701-000411 ~
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f-I am writing on behalf of the Industrial Gas Users Association ("IGUA"). IGUA supports

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.'s ("EGO") request for a postponement of the oral hearing
from January 17,2008, to January 24,2008.

As set out in Ms Newland's correspondence dated January 14, 2008, parties continue to
work towards developing a consensus Settlement Agreement that can be proposed to the
Board. In light of the complexity of the issues at hand, coupled with the fact that the
Settlement Agreement would apply for a multi-year term, it is IGUA's view that the
postponement requested is reasonable and should be granted.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.
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Vincent J. DeRose
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c. Interested Parties EB-2007-0606 and EB-2007-06 I 5

Murray Newton (Industrial Gas Users Association)
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